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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:37 AM
To: "Vivian Grecco'

Subject: RE; Mailing address change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custormer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Vivian Grecco [mailto:VivG@mclinburnsed.com]

1 Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 10:32 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Mailing address change

Eco-Marketing, L.C
Florida Document Number: L09000069485

has a new mailing address:

P.Q. Box 1015
Gainesville, Florida 32602

Thank you

Vivian M. Grecco

Secretary To leffrey P. Skates

and Joseph S. Thomas

McLin & Burnsed P.A.

1950 Laurel Manor Drive, Suite 140
The Villages, Florida 32162
352-259-5018

352-205-8413

¥*xxx CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

The information contained in this email is confidential and may also be subject to the attorney-client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom It s addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone and delete the original message. Thank you.
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